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MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

In accordance with the present NRC procedures for Board Notifications, the

) ' MAY 18 1983

Chairman Palladino
Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Ahearne
Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine

Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

INFORMATION ITEMS REGARDING THE DESIGN VERIFICATION
PROGRAM FOR DIABLO CANYON, UNIT 1 (Board Notification

follgwing items are enclosed for information of the Commission:

1. Stone & Webster Engineering Corporation, ITR 25 Rev. 1, "Verification

of the Auxiliary Feedwater System Electrical Design," dated May 2, 1983.

2. Stone & Webster Engineering Corporation, ITR 26 Rev. 1, "Verification
of the Control Room Ventilation and Pressurization System Electrical
vesian," dated April 29, 1983.

3. Transcript of Meeting between NRC and PG&E on May 4, 1983 in San
Francisco on schedule and allegations regarding Diablo Canyon design
verification program.

The enclosures provide information on the status of activities performed
under the design verification program for Diablo Canyon Unit 1 by the
participating organizations. The information is relevant to the safety

issue on the design adequacy of Diablo Canyon Unit 1.
of CommissionuOrder CLI-81-30.
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Enclosures:
As stated

cc: See next page

/(s/

Darrell G. Ejsenhut, Director

( BR0S230066 830818 ) 1 Division of Licensing
R PDR

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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J. M. Taylor
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S. Black
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